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April 18, 2023

 
Melinda Lang
PO Box 47
407 E. Home Street
Edmore, MI  48829

 RE: License #: AF590325513
Home Street Manor
PO Box 47
407 E. Home Street
Edmore, MI  48829

Dear Ms. Lang:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9730.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Browning, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
Browningj1@michigan.gov - (989) 444-9614
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #: AF590325513

Licensee Name: Melinda Lang

Licensee Address:  PO Box 47
407 E. Home Street
Edmore, MI  48829

Licensee Telephone #: (989) 427-3085

Administrator: N/A

Name of Facility: Home Street Manor

Facility Address: PO Box 47
407 E. Home Street
Edmore, MI  48829

Facility Telephone #: (989) 304-1635

Capacity: 6

Program Type: AGED
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II. Purpose of Addendum

On March 10, 2023, licensee Melinda Lang submitted a modification requesting 
the terms of her family home be amended to reflect that she is able and willing to 
care for male residents.   

III. Methodology

During the onsite renewal inspection on March 7, 2023, Ms. Lang asked if it would 
be possible to allow males to reside at Home Street Manor if there was an opening.  
I spoke with Ms. Lang who understood she would need to submit a modification 
request and she understood only same sex individuals can share a bedroom unless 
they are a married couple.  

On March 10, 2023, licensee Ms. Lang submitted a modification requesting the 
terms of her family home be amended to reflect that she is able and willing to care 
for male residents.   Ms. Lang is not changing the capacity of six and she has six 
single occupancy bedrooms in the facility.  

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

Licensee, Ms. Lang understands and agrees that only same sex individuals can 
share a bedroom unless they are a married couple.  Ms. Lang understands that is 
her responsibility to not exceed the licensed capacity of six residents at any time. 

V. Recommendation

I recommend that male gender be added to the license.

______________03/10/2023__________________________
Jennifer Browning
Licensing Consultant

Date

Approved: 

04/18/2023
________________________________________ 
Dawn Timm
Area Manager

Date


